< PONCE RESEARCI
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PONCE MEDICAL SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.

November 7, 2018

Dr. Vanessa Rivera-Amill

Basic Sciences Department
Ponce Health Sciences University
Ponce, PR 00732

RE: Protocol No. 171110-VR

Dear Dr. Rivera-Amill:

This is to acknowledge that IRB received and reviewed documents requesting
renewal of protocol titled “Communities Organized to Prevent Arborivuses:
Assessment of Knowledge, Attitudes, and Vector Control Practices and Sero-

Prevalence and Incidence of Arboviral Infection in Ponce, Puerto Rico”.

Based on the information provided, we are pleased to inform you that renewal of
the above referenced protocol has been approved.

This approval is valid only one year maximum, and if any information arises that IRB
should know regarding the modification or event, please inform us as soon as
possible.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Cordially,

Symon E. Carlo, M.D.
B Chairman
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